



February 5, 1991

Mr. H. Franklin Wright
OET - RM 7322
Federal Communications Commission
2025 M Street, NW
Washington, DC 20554

Dear Mr. Wright:

Ericsson GE Mobile Communications Inc. submitted to the FCC on January 9, 1991 a form 442 covering renewal and modification of Experimental Radio Station license KA2XNW. In lieu of filing a replacement form 442, Ericsson GE is hereby respectfully requesting the FCC to accept this letter as modification to that filing to add/delete the following frequencies:

Delete:	152.870 MHz	Add:	152.930 MHz	156.900 MHz
	154.860 MHz		153.710 MHz	158.280 MHz
	154.890 MHz		153.890 MHz	158.610 MHz
	159.025 MHz		154.040 MHz	161.310 MHz
	159.135 MHz		156.570 MHz	161.820 MHz
	160.485 MHz		156.700 MHz	
	160.488 MHz			
	161.490 MHz			
	173.375 MHz			

PRP
Jan 10

The ERP for the new frequencies being added shall be 100 watts. All other information contained under KA2XNW will remain the same. A retyped Page One is being included in an effort to expedite the handling of this request. If you should have any questions or require any additional information in support of this request, please contact either Mr. John P. Rothgeb, Specialist Regulatory Programs, Lynchburg, VA at 804/528-7476 or our contract licensing representative J. A. (Josie) Lynch at 703/739-0307.

Many thanks for your continued cooperation and your immediate attention to this request.

Very truly yours,

Robert M. Johnson

/jal

attachment